
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 
Resolution 24-064, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Awarding the Contract for the 
solid Waste Collection and Disposal Contract to Alaska Waste-Kenai Peninsula LLC, for a Three Year 

Contract with Two One Year Renewal Options, for a Total Per Empty Rate of $360 and Authorizing the 
City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Clerk/Port Director/Public Works Director. 

 
Item Type: Backup Memorandum 

Prepared For: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

Date: June 10, 2024 

From: Melissa Jacobsen, Interim City Manager 

 
The total per empty rate in this resolution is inaccurate.  The amount of $360 does not take into account 
the total number of dumpsters at each location.  
 
The total should reflect the cost for the number of containers at each location multiplied by the rate for 
each location.  The total from the Spit in this calculation is $442, and City Upland is $360 for total of $802. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: Move to amend Resolution 24-064 to amend the total per empty rate of $360 to $802 
throughout the resolution. 
 
 
 
 


